From: |Redacted ‘

Sent: 3/11/2011 6:51:59 PM
To: 'Roberts, Thomas' (thomas.roberts@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Nwamu, Chonda (Law) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJN3); Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); 'Paull, Karen P’
(karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:
Subject: SM DR Responses to DRA 001 and 003

Tom,

On behalf of Sid, here is a partial response to Data Requests DRA_001 and DRA_003. Attached are
the responses to Questions 6, 7, and 8 of DRA_001 and Question 2 of DRA_003.

Also attached is a supplemental response to Data Request DRA_001, Question 15. The attachments to
the supplemental response were large, so we burned a CD which was sent to you in this afternoon’s
delivery to the Commission building.

Karen
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